



February 23, 2017

Mr. Richard Rittenbacher
Street Division Operations Manager
Public Works – Orland Park, IL
15655 S. Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

Re: Proposed Culvert Rehabilitation Project
Wheeler Drive over Tinley Creek
Structure No. 016-7700
HR Green No.: 86100343

Dear Mr. Rittenbacher:

Per your request HR Green has reviewed the bid tabulation and qualifications of the apparent low bidder, Kee Construction, LLC. Additionally, attached is a letter submitted February 22, 2017 by Kee Construction listing additional projects similar in construction to the subject project being bid. It appears that Kee Construction, LLC is pre-qualified to perform the proposed improvements as demonstrated by their IDOT Certification in category 017-Concrete Construction and per the referenced similar projects. We recommend the Village of Orland Park accept the low bid from Kee Construction, LLC bid in the amount of **\$194,074.00**. The engineer's opinion of probable construction cost was estimated at \$221,317.50.

If you have any questions or need additional information please call me at 815-320-7119.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'T. Scott Creech'.

T. Scott Creech, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Cc: Robert Davies, SE – HR Green, Inc.

Enclosure

TSC/ka

\\hrgmhnas\data\86100343\Design\Bid\ltr-02317-LetterofConfirmation-LowBidder_WheelerDriveCulvert.docx

HRGreen.com

Phone 815.462.9324 Fax 815.462.9328 Toll Free 800.728.7805
323 Alana Drive, New Lenox, Illinois 60451

February 22, 2017

To whom it may concern:

The project that we have completed that were similar are below

North Ave Box Culvert 2500 W North Ave 10/12 – 3/17

63rd St Box Culvert 63rd & Route 83 10/16-6-17

Lattoff Pool Deck Replacement Des Plaines 7/16-8/16

Hancosk School over pipe Chicago 6/15-8/15

Tinley Park Culvert Wingwall 12/13-5-14

Please let me know if you need any further information

Sincerely,

Jeff Regnier